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ADDENDUM NO. 2 

September 9, 2014 
 
All requirements contained in the Contract Documents dated July 16, 2014 shall 
apply to this Addendum, and the general character of the Work called for in this 
Addendum shall be the same as originally set forth in the applicable portions of 
the Contract Documents for similar Work, unless otherwise specified under this 
Addendum, and all incidental Work necessitated by this Addendum as required 
to complete the Work shall be included in the bids, even though not particularly 
mentioned in this Addendum. 
 
This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents.  
Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the proposal 
form.  Failure to do so may subject bidder to disqualification. 

 

DRAWINGS RE-ISSUED WITH THIS ADDENDUM:  The following drawings 

have been revised and reissued with this addendum:  Revised Detail 7/A3.1. 

   

GENERAL ITEMS:  
 

1. Section 9 of Bid Document entitled General Provisions within Volume 1, 
gives the insurance requirements. In section 9.15 it states that all 
subcontractors will be required to carry the same coverage that the 
GC’s are required to carry, is this correct?  

                 Yes, the subcontractors shall maintain the same coverage. 

 
2. Liquid Damages- Section 27 of the Bid Document entitled Special 

Provisions and Specifications, it stated the liquid damages would be in 
the amount of $2000.00 per day; yet the pre-bid outline handed out at 
the pre-bid meeting states it would be $500.00 per day. Could you 
please clarify which is the correct amount for liquid damages?  

         The liquidated damages amount is $500.00 per day. 

            

9/8/14 
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3. The bid document makes several different references to what is 
actually required to be submitted with the bid. Could you please clarify 
which documents are required to be submitted with the bid document?  

Each bidder shall submit the bound properly completed 

"Volume - 1" in its entirety.  
 

4. Can heat pump #2 be relocated to reduce lineal footage of duct work? 

No.  Existing heat pump 2 to remain in place. 

 
5. Round duct work calls for duct wrap- Can square duct work be 

wrapped in lieu of liner?  

It is acceptable to wrap the square / rectangular duct, 

however, we do require the duct to be lined through the first 

elbow.  
 

6. Has the interior paint been tested for lead?  

Yes.  Tests for lead paint on walls and ceilings came back 

negative. 
 

7. Is all drywall being removed at the ceiling?  

Yes.  Refer to Demolition Plan General Note number 4. 
 

8. What will be the drywall texture?  

Drywall texture shall be light orange peel. 
 

9. What light fixture needs to be quoted for the hard lid? (the fixture that 
is specified will not fit)  

Drywall lids have been lowered 8” to accommodate specified 

light fixtures – Ref. attached A3.1 revisions. 
 

10. Can the new SES be replaced to the North?  

No.  Locate SES as shown, per APS requirements. 
 

11. Does the asphalt between the street and sidewalk, on the 5th Street 
side of building, get replaced? 

Yes.  Remove asphalt between existing concrete curb and 

sidewalk; prep and replace with DG, as shown on L1.0. 
 

12. Is the intent to replace all the plumbing lines? If so what are they being 
replaced with?  

It is not the intent to replace ALL of the piping, however, most 

of the piping is new.  Refer to book specifications section 23 

07 00 for piping materials. 
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4-WAY 45 DEGREE DIAGONAL 12 GA. WIRE BRACING @ 8'-0" X 2'-0" CROSS

FURRING SHALL BE SPLICED BY LAPPING AND INTERLOCKING THE PEICES BY

8" MIN. AND TYING NEAT EACH END W/ DOUBLE LOOPS OF #16 WIRE
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DIAGRAMATIC CEILING PLAN

- GYPSUM BOARD CEILINGS

REFLECTED CEILING PLAN GENERAL NOTES

6. ALL GWB CEILINGS TO BE 8'-4" AFF; ALL ACOUSTICAL

PANEL CEILINGS TO BE 8'-6" AFF, UNLESS NOTED

OTHERWISE.
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